REIDSVILLE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

[U R E V Your Locally Owned Station

United Press News Service
1220 Ke A M

PEED AT REIDSVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27320

February 22, 1969

Mr, John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston Salem, North Carolina 27106

Dear John:

This is to verify your reception of W R E V radio on 1220 k S
February 16, 1969, ¢cs. on Sunday,

We are very pleased you received us and your log was accurate from your
»

receive time of 3:02 P,M, until 3:26 P.M, EST, Our weather here wgr

cloudy....24 degrees and snow flurry.

We are operating a gates 1kw transmitter and are ve 51
eased that yo
report an excellant signal in your area, i .

Thanking you for your report, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

: i)
Eerr;r Huskey

~ Production and Sales

-



